



**Palm Inc.**

950 West Maude Avenue  
Sunnyvale, California 95085-2801

To: Mr. Stan Lyles, Stanley.Lyles@fcc.gov  
Mr. Tim Harrington  
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

From: David Waitt

Subject: FCC ID: O8FJIMI - Request For Confidentiality  
Applicant: Palm Inc  
731 Confirmation Number: EA274518

Date: 14 Dec 2005

Pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d) and 47 CFR 0.459 of the FCC Rules, and on behalf of Schmid & Partner Engineering AG, Palm Inc. hereby requests confidentiality of the file:

**Multi-Band Evaluation Notes-Dasy4 Manual-March 2005.pdf**

exhibit submitted for the subject application.

This document contains test evaluation software information in which Schmid & Partner Engineering AG considers proprietary, confidential, and otherwise would not release to the general public. Schmid & Partner Engineering AG considers that this information would be of benefit to its competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in this document would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

If there are any questions or if additional information is required, please contact me at [david.waitt@palm.com](mailto:david.waitt@palm.com)

On behalf of Palm Inc,

David Waitt  
Sr. Regulatory Engineer

David.waitt@palm.com